
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 

II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 

III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  

IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 

V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 

Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 

 

 

 

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

A. Consent 

1. Consideration of Minutes of the November 7, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on November 18, 2023. 

2. Consideration of the Minutes of the November 7, 2023 Executive Session. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

5. BRIGHT SPOT: POLICE DEPARTMENT CALEA ACCREDITATION 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Consent 

1. Establish December 5, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

a. Amending Chapter 2.64 of the Casper Municipal Code – Removal or Censor of 
Public Officials. 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Ordinances 

1. Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of Lots 59 and 60, "Longview Addition No. 2" 
and Lot 9A of the "Lot 9A & Lot 9B, Luker Addition" from PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) to C-2 (General Business). 

2. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 15.12 of the Casper Municipal Code, Board of 
Examiners and Appeals, and Contractor Licensing. 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

 

 

 

3. An Ordinance Approving a Plat and Zone Change for the Proposed Lower Brothers 
Addition Subdivision. 

9. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and Civil Engineering Professionals 
Inc. for the Western Gateway Corridor Enhancement Study: Phase 2. 

2. Authorizing Amendment No. 2 for the Operator-Led Cleanup Landfill Remediation 
Agreement with the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (WDEQ) for 
the Closed Casper Balefill Remediation Project. 

3. Authorizing a Storm Sewer and Right of Way Easement Agreement Accepting Three 
(3) Storm Sewer Easements from Benjamin Hansuld for the Eagle Valley Phase 2 
Subdivision. 

4. Authorizing Change Order No. 4 to the Agreement with Melgaard Construction 
Company, Inc., for $11,772.31 and a Time Extension for the Casper Regional 
Landfill Cell 5 Construction, Project No. 21-012. 

5. Authorizing a Procurement of Goods Agreement with Metta Technologies, Inc. for 
the 2023 Solid Waste Portable Litter Fencing, Project No. 23-029.  

6. Authorizing an Agreement with JTL Group, Inc., dba Knife River, for the College 
Drive Improvements, Project No. 21-060. 

7. Authorizing Submission of an Application to the Land and Water Conservation 
Fund Grant Program. 

8. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services and Funding Agreement with HTG 
Architects and the Casper Amateur Hockey Club for the design of the Casper Ice 
Arena Expansion Project.  

9. Authorizing a Lease Agreement with Casper Mountain Racers Association for the 
Operation of the Casper Speedway. 

10. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with RDG Planning & Design, Inc., 
for the Development of a Casper Area Parks and Recreation Master Plan.  

11. Authorizing Annual Leadership Selection Process. 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

 

 

 

12. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Cooperative Agreement Between the Wyoming 
Department of Transportation and City of Casper for the Casper Project STP-E-
I254170, Interstate 25 Marginal, Phase 1 of the Enhancements of the I-25 Casper 
Marginal Project, No. 21-027. 

13. Authorizing a Cooperative Agreement with the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for the City of Casper Project ARSCT I254A03, Interstate 25 
Marginal (Phase 2 Utilities of the I-25 Casper Marginal Project, No. 21-027). 

14. Authorizing an Agreement with Installation & Service Company, Inc., for the 
Shannon Drive and 8th Street Repairs, Project No. 21-053. 

10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 

11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, LAND & 
PERSONNEL 

12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

 

Upcoming Council Meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, December 5, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, December 19, 2023 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, November 28, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, December 12, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 10 

 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 

November 7, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 7, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Pollock, Cathey, Sutherland, Haskins, Vice Mayor Engebretsen, and 
Mayor Pacheco.  

Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen to, by minute action, excuse 
the absence of Councilor Jensen. Motion passed. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Cathey to, by consent minute action, approve 
the minutes of the: 

1. October 17, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
November 4, 2023; 

2. October 17, 2023 Executive Session No. 1;  
3. October 17, 2023 Executive Session No. 2; and, 
4. October 24, 2023 Special Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 

November 4, 2023; 
Councilor Sutherland abstained from voting on Item 3.A.2. Motion passed.  

4. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the November 7, 2023, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 

General Bills & Claims 11/07/23 
307Shrdng Services 75.00  

6HGroup Goods 861.20  

71Const Goods 13,094.94  

ADeniz Reimb 247.57  

AHolman Reimb 10.68  

AMartinez Reimb 206.66  

ASundell Reimb 154.50  

AAALndscpng Services 6,867.42  

AccntPckgng Goods 2,769.66  

Airgas Goods 3,132.16  

AirInnvtns Services 642.50  

AllAmrcnSprts Goods 2,493.92  

AllncElctrc Services 4,787.15  

5



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 10 

 

AllntInsrnc Services 794.89  

AllTrees Services 500.00  

Alsco Services 2,658.02  

AMBI Services 1,631.93  

AmrTech Services 46,520.44  

AmrcnTitle Goods 375.00  

AT&T Services 34,565.03  

AtlntcElctrc Services 1,737.60  

Atlas Goods 6,261.99  

Atmtn&Elctrncs Services 24,792.50  

AyresAssoc Services 9,388.82  

BrgrnEllngsn Goods 37.82  

BslnEngnrng Services 17,553.33  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 12,537.42  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 437.93  

BrntagPac Goods 34,221.81  

Brian'sGoTo Services 281.52  

BrdRchHlth&Wellness Services 375.00  

BdgtBlndsOfCspr Goods 268.00  

Brns&McDnlEngnrng Services 13,746.68  

CRickett Reimb 63.58  

CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80  

CarusCorp Goods 10,098.00  

CsprBldngSystms Services 622,985.56  

CsprNCHealth Services 143,750.01  

CsprStrTrb Services 315.52  

CsprTire Services 3,345.00  

CsprVtrnry Services 448.38  

CWRWS Goods 967,519.12  

CntryLnk Utilities 15,799.70  

CH2MHill Services 15,917.85  

ChlkButtesLndscpng Services 251.90  

ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  

CtyCspr Services 668,425.79  

CivilEngnrng Services 35,742.81  

CMITeco Services 60,723.93  

CommTech Services 1,450.32  

6



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 10 

 

CmprsnLeasng Services 6,334.00  

CnsnsCldSltns Services 197.06  

Cnvrgn Goods 64,363.30  

CoreMain Goods 764.48  

CowboySplyHse Goods 343.41  

CPSDstrbtrs Goods 224.13  

CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  

CrwnCnstrctn Services 115,192.25  

CrumElctrcSply Goods 4,587.56  

CurryGrageDoor Services 5,237.50  

DFinn Reimb 130.49  

DlcoInd Goods 155.00  

DKpnr Services 24,033.77  

Datamrs Services 2,952.36  

DckrAuto Services 451.14  

DnvrIndstrlPmps Goods 272.00  

DscntDoors-Garage Services 3,298.73  

DLTSltns Services 6,360.40  

DPCIndstrs Goods 26,216.87  

EatonSls&Svc Services 501.69  

EcnmcDvlpmnt Services 111,534.25  

EdgEngnrng Services 780.00  

EnrgyLabs Services 5,905.00  

EngnrngDsgn Services 337.50  

ESOSltns Goods 2,607.46  

ExpSvcs Services 17,121.32  

FlsbrgHolt&Ullevig Services 2,918.42  

FrgsnEnt Goods 4,434.60  

FIB Goods 81.00  

FlyCsprAlnc Services 50,000.00  

FtClnsWhlslNrsry Goods 6,784.00  

Galloway&Co Services 4,787.50  

Galls Goods 1,344.68  

GHPhippsWyo Services 208,215.88  

GloblSpctrm Services 74,537.47  

Grngr Goods 36.72  

GrnrMotr Services 1,102.21  

7



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 10 

 

Hach Goods 301.40  

HrdlnEquip Services 2,460.63  

HDREngnrng Services 16,538.80  

Hillhse Goods 148.76  

Hollnd&Hart Services 1,500.00  

Homax Goods 97,461.67  

HonnenEquip Services 2,076.52  

HydroOptmztn Services 783.00  

IHill Reimb 34.88  

IME Services 855.30  

Instltn&Svc Services 348,462.71  

IntrwstPaper Services 2,016.57  

ITCElctrcl Services 896.40  

JDCInvstgtns Services 3,650.00  

JonasSftwr Services 349.00  

KCline Reimb 150.00  

KHaymond Reimb 150.00  

KOwens Reimb 45.00  

KtlThorstenson Services 65,308.36  

Kinsco Goods 6,310.48  

KnfRvr Goods/Services 27,880.25  

KncklDrgrTctics Services 2,332.00  

Kone Services 28,740.00  

LFritzler Reimb 42.00  

LIselin Reimb 154.99  

LWood Reimb 150.00  

LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  

Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 420.00  

LbrctnEngnrs Goods 736.76  

MtrnFarnier Goods 4,150.00  

MchlsFence Goods 100.00  

MLAuto Services 518.00  

MoblCncrte Goods 514.00  

MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,469.16  

MotorlaSltns Services 9,457.67  

MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 341.65  

MtnStsPipe Goods 17,845.51  

8



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 10 

 

NCHOJ Services 13,205.10  

NCSO Services 7,500.00  

Norco Goods 1,202.44  

NWstContr Goods 2,116.46  

NtchSpclts Goods 2,291.36  

OneCall Services 63.75  

OvrHeadDr Services 1,069.86  

PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 625.00  

Pedens Goods 3,848.92  

Pepsi Goods 808.30  

PtrbltOfWyo Services 5,221.05  

PinnclCnstrctn Services 11,641.25  

PstlPros Services 7,910.48  

PwrSrvc Services 260.00  

RGrauberger Reimb 150.00  

RapidFirePrtctn Services 11,810.00  

RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,363.47  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 270,495.41  

RckyMtnFireSystms Services 203.08  

RootrSwr Services 4,638.18  

SJohnston Goods 100.00  

SKeegan Reimb 415.44  

Sawyer Services 301.94  

SheetMtlSpclts Services 4,592.00  

ShrwnWlms Goods 44.57  

ShoshneDstrbtng Goods 1,124.50  

SkylneRnchs Services 200.82  

Smrsh Services 2,181.40  

StOfWyo Services 3,591.67  

StatelineNo7 Services 29,483.85  

SummitElctrc Services 1,397.39  

SummitFire&Scrty Services 3,146.92  

SWI Services 655.33  

SolidWstAssoc Dues 245.00  

TCane Reimb 150.00  

TEdwards Reimb 1,295.98  

TheWash Services 9.96  

9



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 10 

 

ThomsnReutrs Goods 865.71  

TopOffc Goods 352.45  

TwnOfBarNunn Goods 109.55  

TretoCnstrctn Services 479,275.68  

TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 24,461.58  

VrznWrls Services 2,568.73  

VoiancLanguageSrvc Services 103.32  

VRC Services 551.89  

WBeer Reimb 114.18  

Wamco Services 1,100.00  

WtrTech Goods 21,471.23  

WstrnBusSoltns Services 700.00  

WstrnSign&Design Services 1,001.00  

WWCEngnrng Services 2,661.50  

WstLndPrk Services 1,638.25  

WH Services 6,897.90  

WndrvrEnvrnmntlSltns Services 10,424.03  

WLCEngnrng Services 56,614.15  

WyoDOT Services 640.51  

WyoMchnry Refund 27,237.97  

WyoWtrQualty&Pollutn Services 1,125.00  

Xerox Goods 196.96  

YamahaMtrFinance Goods 5,250.00  

Total 
 

5,240,168.45  

5. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY – AMERICAN LEGION POST 2 MEMORIAL 
Mayor Pacheco introduced David Welch and other members of the American Legion, to discuss 
the American Legion Post 2 Memorial. Mr. Welch thanked all of the contributors to the memorial, 
including the City of Casper. He explained that the memorial displays the names of all fallen 
veterans who have died during their service since the Spanish American War. Mayor Pacheco 
thanked all members present for their service to our country.  

6. EPILEPSY FOUNDATION PROCLAMATION 
Mayor Pacheco invited Savannah Bottger to accept a proclamation, proclaiming November 2023 
as Epilepsy Awareness Month for the City of Casper. Ms. Bottget then spoke about the impact 
epilepsy has had in her life and how accepting and helpful the Casper community has been to her. 
Mayor Pacheco thanked her for her advocacy surrounding epilepsy.  

7. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Linda Crab, regarding mental health resources for homeless individuals. 

8.A.1. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARING    

10



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 10 

 

Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Haskins, to, by minute action, establish 
November 21, 2023, as the public hearing date for: 
a.  An ordinance amending Chapter 15.12 of the Casper Municipal Code, board of Examiners and 

Appeals, and contractor licensing; and, 
b. An ordinance approving a plat and zone change for the proposed Lower Brother Addition 

Subdivision. 
Motion passed.  

9.A. CANCEL & RE-ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco explained that staff requested that the public hearing for an ordinance for a zone 
change of 350 & 410 SE Wyoming Blvd be cancelled and re-established. Moved by Councilor 
Cathey, seconded by Councilor Bond, to cancel the public hearing for tonight and re-establish the 
public hearing for November 21, 2023. Councilor Gamroth abstained from voting. Motion passed. 

9.B.1. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of new Bar & Grill Liquor License 
No. 14 for MTB Entertainment Group LLC, dba America, located at 119 South Center Street. 

City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated October 23, 2023; Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on October 
19th and 24th, 2023; a liquor license application filed September 22, 2023; and an affidavit of 
website publication, dated November 2, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report, which he 
stated would apply to all three bar and grill liquor license public hearings tonight.  

Speaking in favor of the transfer was: Pete Maxwell (speaking on this item as well as the next item 
for Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 15). There were no citizens to speak against the item. The 
public hearing was closed.  

Moved by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action 
authorize the issuance of new Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 14 for MTB Entertainment Group 
LLC, dba America, located at 119 South Center Street. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. 
Motion passed.  

9.B.2. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of new Bar & Grill Liquor License 
No. 15 for MTB Entertainment Group LLC, dba Rialto, located at 100 East 2nd Street.  

City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated October 23, 2023; Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on October 
19th and 24th, 2023; a liquor license application filed September 22, 2023; and an affidavit of 
website publication, dated November 2, 2023. 

There were no citizens to speak for or against the item. The public hearing was closed.  

Moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen to, by consent minute action 
authorize the issuance of new Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 15 for MTB Entertainment Group 
LLC, dba America, located at 100 East 2nd Street. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. 
Motion passed.  

11



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 10 

 

9.B.3. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of new Bar & Grill Liquor License 
No. 16 for Old Town Family Fun, located at 301 West E Street.   

City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated October 23, 2023; Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on October 
19th and 24th, 2023; a liquor license application filed September 28, 2023; and an affidavit of 
website publication, dated November 2, 2023. 

Speaking in favor of the transfer was: Julie Ann Harvey, owner of Old Town Family Fun. There 
were no citizens to speak against the item. The public hearing was closed.  

Moved by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action 
authorize the issuance of new Bar & Grill Liquor License No. 16 for Old Town Family Fun, LLC, 
dba Old Town Family Fun, located at 301 West E Street. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. 
Motion passed.  

10.A. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 18-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.52.030 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING DRIVING OR HAVING 
CONTROL OF A VEHICLE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE. 

Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval and adoption on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Pollock. There was no public comment, discussion, amendments, or 
abstentions. Motion passed unanimously. 

10.B. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9.48 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE. 

Councilor Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval and adoption on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Sutherland. There was no public comment, discussion, amendments, or 
abstentions. Motion passed unanimously. 

10.C. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 17.104.170 – PARKING 
AND DWELLING USE RESTRICTIONS – PERMIT, OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE.  

Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval and adoption on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Pollock. There was no public comment and no discussion. 

12



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 10 

 

Councilor Cathey moved to amend Section 17.104.170 by adding subparagraph F to read as 
follows: 

F. It is unlawful to camp on or in any public property in the city of Casper, unless permitted 
by any person or person designated by the public entity which owns the public property or in 
a designated campground of the public entity. Seconded by Councilor Sutherland. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

There were no further amendments. Mayor Pacheco then called for a vote on the ordinance as 
amended. Motion passed unanimously. 

11. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-243 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CROWN 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE COMPOST YARD BUILDING 
UPGRADES, PROJECT NO. 22-081.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-244 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 WITH 
CROWN CONSTRUCTION LLC, FOR THE CASPER REGIONAL 
LANDFILL LEACHATE FORCE MAIN EXTENSION, PROJECT NO. 
21-012B. 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-245 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH STATE LINE 
NO. 7 ARCHITECTS, FOR DESIGN AND ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 
SERVICES FOR THE CITY HALL RENOVATIONS AND ADDITION 
(PROJECT SAFE), PROJECT NO. 20-004.   

RESOLUTION NO. 23-246 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CASPER 
ELECTRIC, INC., FOR THE SAM H. HOBBS WWTP MCC 
REPLACEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 17-081.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-247 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE TO 
THE TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM 
SUBRECEPIENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE CITY OF 
CASPER.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-248 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT 
AWARD AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE OF 
HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF CASPER IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $14,491.94.   

RESOLUTION NO. 23-249 

13



11/07/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 10 of 10 

 

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION 
NO. 22-121 – A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF CASPER 
PARKING MANUAL AND ESTABLISHING APPLICATION FEES, 
PERMIT FEES, AND FINE SCHEDULES PERTAINING TO 
PARKING.  

Councilor Bond presented the foregoing eight (8) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Pollock. Councilor Cathey abstained from voting on Resolution No. 23-246. Motion 
passed.  

12.  CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action, 
authorize the purchase of portable handheld radios, in the total amount of $36,527.09, for use in 
the Casper Solid Waste Division. Motion passed unanimously.  

13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilor Haskins discussed her liaison meeting with Municipal Judge Martinez. She stated that 
Judge Martinez is on the front lines dealing with problematic homeless individuals and is asking 
for assistance providing bus ticket money when requested and also brought up the issue of mercy 
housing. She also discussed the long wait time she has seen for mental health evaluations, and 
asked if there are other places we could send individuals to be evaluated. City Attorney Nelson 
stated that the Judiciary Committee has met regarding funding for transportation services related 
to homeless individuals.  

14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco stated that security had been removed from the executive session agenda. At 6:57 
p.m., it was moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss matters related to litigation and land acquisition as well as an attorney-
client privileged matter. Motion passed unanimously.  

At 7:59, it was moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn the 
executive session. Motion passed. 

15. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Councilor Cathey to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Seconded by Councilor 
Haskins. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 

14



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for November 21, 2023

#5714 EVERYDAY STORE
#5714 EVERYDAY STORE Police Administration $66.76AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel for FBI C

$66.76#5714 EVERYDAY STORE - Total For Police Administration

$66.76#5714 EVERYDAY STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $39.56EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$39.5619TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager

$39.5619TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $27.03Event Center Box Office Rebuild

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $69.30Event Center Box Office Rebuild

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $1,301.21Christmas Lights

$1,397.542530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Special Areas $655.99Christmas Lights

$655.992530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Special Areas

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $19.04marking paint

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $23.78shop supplies

$42.822530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$2,096.352530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

3D SPECIALTIES
3D SPECIALTIES Traffic Control $3,375.80Street Signage Materials

3D SPECIALTIES Traffic Control $2,239.35Street Signage Materials

$5,615.153D SPECIALTIES - Total For Traffic Control

$5,615.153D SPECIALTIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Rec Center - Classes $4,440.37CRC DFS Grant Summer Camp Bags, shirts

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:25 AM Page 1 of 75

15



$4,440.374IMPRINT, INC - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$4,440.374IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

4TE ALARM SERVICES
4TE ALARM SERVICES Rec Center - Operations $216.25CRC Door Repair

$216.254TE ALARM SERVICES - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$216.254TE ALARM SERVICES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $215,279.50PD Impound Lot Improvements

$215,279.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,292.201/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $376.741/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $475.931/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $589.681/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

$2,734.5571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

$218,014.0571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT
911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT Fire-EMS Operations $385.24Duct Cleaning at Station 2

$385.24911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$385.24911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $57.92Mailing / Postage Service for October

$57.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $44.05Mailing / Postage Service

$44.05A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Manager $1.67Mailing / Postage Service

$1.67A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Manager

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $441.08Mailing / Postage Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $126.00Water Bill Delivery / October Mail Sweep

$567.08A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 2 of 75

16



A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $28.25Mailing / Postage Service

$28.25A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $3.65Mailing / Postage Service

$3.65A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $279.83Mailing / Postage Service

$279.83A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $9.22Mailing / Postage Service

$9.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $115.27Shipping for gas lamp & speed sign

$115.27A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control

$1,106.94A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN
ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Balefill - Diversion & Special $440.14Network Switch

$440.14ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Engineering $242.07Network Switch

$242.07ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Engineering

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Refuse - Residential $550.18Network Switch

$550.18ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Sewer Wastewater Collection $330.11Network Switch

$330.11ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Streets $110.04Network Switch

$110.04ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Streets

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Water Administration $528.17Network Switch

$528.17ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Water Administration

$2,200.71ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Streets $488.09Gloves, Safety Glasses, Lens Cleaners,

$488.09AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Streets

AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Water Distribution $372.60GLOVES- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

$372.60AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Water Distribution

$860.69AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 3 of 75

17



AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $312.87Welding supplies, work shirt FOR MAINT BDL

$312.87AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Recycling $15.60Safety glasses for MRF crew

$15.60AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$328.47AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Streets $35.96Snow Meeting Snacks

$35.96ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Streets

$35.96ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

$331.66ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $186.13Laundry service

$186.13ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $97.72Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $97.72Professional Laundry Services

$195.44ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services

$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.97Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.97Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($21.52)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.97Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $47.22Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 4 of 75

18



ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.97Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $47.22Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $47.22Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $47.22Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $47.22Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection ($22.00)Professional Laundry Services

$86.46ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO WWTP Operations $146.64Professional Laundry Services

$146.64ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$987.74ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 4B8V426Y3
AMAZON.COM 4B8V426Y3 Police Administration $49.99BOOK STORES book for promotional testing

$49.99AMAZON.COM 4B8V426Y3 - Total For Police Administration

$49.99AMAZON.COM 4B8V426Y3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM N01QV0ML3
AMAZON.COM N01QV0ML Fire-EMS Training $101.94Promotional testing books

$101.94AMAZON.COM N01QV0ML3 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$101.94AMAZON.COM N01QV0ML3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM T581J1860
AMAZON.COM T581J1860 Police Investigations $176.19BOOK STORES Camera equipment

$176.19AMAZON.COM T581J1860 - Total For Police Investigations

$176.19AMAZON.COM T581J1860 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 5 of 75

19



AMAZON.COM VK9O96GF3
AMAZON.COM VK9O96GF3 Police Career Services $391.85BOOK STORES K9 uniform and equipment

$391.85AMAZON.COM VK9O96GF3 - Total For Police Career Services

$391.85AMAZON.COM VK9O96GF3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM W16L64X43
AMAZON.COM W16L64X43 Police Administration $257.58BOOK STORES gloves for Custody & Control

$257.58AMAZON.COM W16L64X43 - Total For Police Administration

$257.58AMAZON.COM W16L64X43 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN POLYGRAPH A
AMERICAN POLYGRAPH A Police Administration $175.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW

$175.00AMERICAN POLYGRAPH A - Total For Police Administration

$175.00AMERICAN POLYGRAPH A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN TITLE AGENC
AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Revolving Land Fund $300.00Title work Lots 1 & 2 N. Pl. R. Park No. 2

$300.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Revolving Land Fund

$300.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF
AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF Traffic Control $417.001- 24" roll of green EC film for sign making

$417.00AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - Total For Traffic Control

$417.00AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN MKTP US
AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $6.49Rec Admin Office Supplies

$6.49AMZN MKTP US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $98.95Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon

AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $10.48Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Amazo

AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $135.79Plumbing repair supplies for Transit Garage - 

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 6 of 75

20



AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $111.19Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon

AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $336.88Repair supplies for PV Pool - Amazon.com

AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $43.87Repair supplies for Washington Pool - Amazo

AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $23.15Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon

$760.31AMZN MKTP US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN MKTP US Customer Service $21.931, 12pk foam board hangers

$21.93AMZN MKTP US - Total For Customer Service

AMZN MKTP US Field Maintenance $6.49Rec Admin Office Supplies

$6.49AMZN MKTP US - Total For Field Maintenance

AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum $41.31Collections & Exhibit Supplies

$41.31AMZN MKTP US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

AMZN MKTP US Hogadon - Operations $46.99Tool repair

$46.99AMZN MKTP US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Human Resources $35.45100 badge holders, 100 badge clips

$35.45AMZN MKTP US - Total For Human Resources

AMZN MKTP US Ice Arena - Operations $6.49Rec Admin Office Supplies

$6.49AMZN MKTP US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Parks - Parks Maint. $296.97cord protectors

AMZN MKTP US Parks - Parks Maint. $89.56Christmas lights for shelter at Conwell

$386.53AMZN MKTP US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AMZN MKTP US Police Administration $48.98BOOK STORES gift supplies for baby plaques

AMZN MKTP US Police Administration $140.98BOOK STORES 2024 calendars

AMZN MKTP US Police Administration $38.53BOOK STORES Mouse Records staff

AMZN MKTP US Police Administration $49.80BOOK STORES card reader ribbon

$278.29AMZN MKTP US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN MKTP US Police Career Services $59.99BOOK STORES holster Jensen

$59.99AMZN MKTP US - Total For Police Career Services

AMZN MKTP US Police Grants Fund $74.73BOOK STORES office supplies VS

$74.73AMZN MKTP US - Total For Police Grants Fund

AMZN MKTP US Public Transit - CARES Act $34.64BOOK STORES

$34.64AMZN MKTP US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

AMZN MKTP US Public Transit - Operations $46.99BOOK STORES

$46.99AMZN MKTP US - Total For Public Transit - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $128.46Rec Admin Color Printer Cartridge Cyan

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $29.32Rec Admin Office Supplies

$157.78AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 7 of 75

21



AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Classes $208.95CRC Pickle ball Open Gym Supplies

$208.95AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Classes

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Operations $23.64CRC Front Desk Cash Handling Bags

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Operations $6.49Rec Admin Office Supplies

$30.13AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Special Program $517.21Fall Carnival Supplies CRC  CRF Program

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Special Program $109.48CRC CRF Fall Carnival Supplies

$626.69AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

AMZN MKTP US Sewer Wastewater Collection $28.49office supplies

$28.49AMZN MKTP US - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$2,858.67AMZN MKTP US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC
ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,464.89Remove/Replace Lights, Straighten Posts & 

$1,464.89ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,464.89ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANN RUBLE
ANN RUBLE City Manager $1,080.00Redesigning Russin sculpture

$1,080.00ANN RUBLE - Total For City Manager

$1,080.00ANN RUBLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T Buildings & Structures Fund $162.89HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Appli

$162.89APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$162.89APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP City Manager $40.04Acct #287317342545

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For City Manager

AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $126.00Acct #051 221-2711 001

$126.00AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 8 of 75

22



$524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution

AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044

$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters

$926.80AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Risk Management $3,944.50Remove/Replace Light Pole - claim #202314

$3,944.50ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Risk Management

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $4,208.59Construction project - not bui

$4,208.59ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control

$8,153.09ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $49.99Office supplies of scalehouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $132.51Office supplies of scalehouse

$182.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $13.08Office supplies

$13.08ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $43.51COFFEE AND SUGAR

$43.51ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $93.01Overdue invoice for printer ink for Fire Admi

$93.01ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $64.63Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $118.82Thermal paper for register

$183.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $73.20Deskpad, batteries (AA) Wall Planner, Copy P

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $48.75Deskpad, batteries (AA) Wall Planner, Copy P

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $26.299 volt batteries

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services ($16.77)Credit for AA batteries exchanged for 9V

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $23.59Wall Planner

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $12.13Disinfectant wipes

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services ($23.59)Credit for planner.

$143.60ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $451.21Duster, Pens, Hand Sanitizer, Calculator, Cale

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 9 of 75

23



$451.21ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $76.32Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $216.53Office supplies

$292.85ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,403.21ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Poster

$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Customer Service $126.00Customer Service/Utilities Directional Signag

$126.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Customer Service

$156.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTODESK INC
AUTODESK INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $4,009.00InfoCare Renewal - 1/15/24 to 1/14/25

$4,009.00AUTODESK INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$4,009.00AUTODESK INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $162.87Orion Cellular Lte Serv Unit - October 2023

$162.87BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters

$162.87BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $79.99Spare Key for Unit #141505 SPECIAL WASTE 

$79.99BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$79.99BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $81.51tools for baler and baler bldg

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $34.47SPARE KEYS FOR TOOL ROOM

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $119.98FRIG FILTER INBALER BREAKROOM

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 10 of 75

24



$235.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,078.92ICE MELT FOR FACILITY/CUSTOMERS AND E

$1,078.92BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $21.58Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $13.08HVAC Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $7.98Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $56.13Roof repair supplies for CBC - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $14.70Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $20.00Repair supplies for the Aquatics Center - Bail

$133.47BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Training $38.98Drill tower supplies

$38.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $3.99FOR TRKL#2312 RESIDENT SL 2023

$3.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $7.17shop supplies

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $17.99landscape pins

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $179.94Field Tools

$205.10BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $19.99Batteries

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $210.96Shop vac

$230.95BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,927.37BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $306.43VINYL STICKER FOR DEPT AND ASSET IDENTI

$306.43BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$306.43BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $32,470.71FWC Electric Fryer

$32,470.71BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$32,470.71BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 11 of 75

25



BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $68.00CONCESSIONS - NAPKINS, COFFEE POT

$68.00BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

BARGREEN WYOMING Metro Animal Shelter $139.75COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$139.75BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$207.75BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BASELINE ENGINEERING
BASELINE ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20,423.60Environmental Closed Balefill

$20,423.60BASELINE ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$20,423.60BASELINE ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Berlitz
Berlitz Police Career Services $65.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$65.00Berlitz - Total For Police Career Services

$65.00Berlitz - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY
BEST BUY Police Investigations $136.49ELECTRONIC SALES; Best Buy hard drive

$136.49BEST BUY - Total For Police Investigations

BEST BUY Water Administration $149.98ELECTRONIC SALES

$149.98BEST BUY - Total For Water Administration

$286.47BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST PEST CONTROL IN
BEST PEST CONTROL IN Metro Animal Shelter $2,000.00DISINFECTING AND EXTERMINATING SERVIC

$2,000.00BEST PEST CONTROL IN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$2,000.00BEST PEST CONTROL IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8067998037
BESTBUYCOM8067998037 Police Administration $157.49ELECTRONIC SALES Investigations Workstati

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 12 of 75

26



$157.49BESTBUYCOM8067998037 - Total For Police Administration

$157.49BESTBUYCOM8067998037 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG STATE INDUST SPP
BIG STATE INDUST SPP WWTP Operations $2,625.60Wipes, Sorbent pads

$2,625.60BIG STATE INDUST SPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,625.60BIG STATE INDUST SPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $2,129.81Acct #7584 6122 74

$2,129.81BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $111.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$111.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $45.66Acct #0421 9638 76

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $709.81Acct # 4376 8927 11

$755.47BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $158.85Acct #8545 6521 02

$158.85BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $28.72Acct #8545 6521 02

$28.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $550.59Acct #6837 4281 65

$550.59BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $379.35Acct #9861 5264 23

$379.35BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $344.86Acct #8545 6521 02

$344.86BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $144.89Acct #8545 6521 02

$144.89BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 13 of 75

27



BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,462.39Acct #4400 2150 46

$1,462.39BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $4,761.51Acct #7513 1659 94 - Natural Gas

$4,761.51BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$11,073.44BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $259.87Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD AT LDF

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $300.05Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD

$559.92BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$559.92BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $7.64BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $61.95Roof repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Blo

$69.59BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Public Transit - Operations $80.61Forming materials for bus stops

$80.61BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$150.20BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Regional Interceptors $16,392.21Ferrous Chloride Solution

$16,392.21BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$16,392.21BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $70.00Mowing Service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $49.60Mowing Service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $46.90Mowing Service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $81.84Mowing Service

$248.34BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development

$248.34BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 14 of 75

28



CASPAR BUILDING SYST
CASPAR BUILDING SYST Capital Projects Fund $417,684.14City Hall Project SAFE Remodel

$417,684.14CASPAR BUILDING SYST - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$417,684.14CASPAR BUILDING SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $185.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$185.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For City Clerk

CASPER COLLEGE Community Development $599.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$599.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Community Development

$784.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $47,916.67Tax Revenues (City) - October 2023

$47,916.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs

$47,916.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $528.72Advertisement For Bids

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $130.28Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $133.16Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor

$792.16CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Diversion & Special $546.00Advertisement For Bids

$546.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $833.92Standard Advertisement For Bids

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $603.60Advertisement For Bids

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $829.60Advertisement For Bids

$2,267.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $118.76New Application For Bar & Grill Liquor Licens

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $1,214.70Council Meeting Minutes

$1,333.46CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Manager $123.99Acct #156-00014141

$123.99CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Manager

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:26 AM Page 15 of 75

29



CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $95.80Request For Proposals

$95.80CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $318.30Advertising - Budget Amendment No. 1

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $52.60Regularly Scheduled Meeting

$370.90CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

$5,529.43CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair  TRK#2288 COM FL 2018

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair TRK#2312 RESIDENT SL 2023

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair  TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 2020

$100.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$145.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $75.80Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $412.60Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $306.92Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Winnel

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $434.22Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $461.40Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Winnel

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $126.51Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund ($126.51)Return of supplies for Aquatics Center - Win

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $289.48Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

$1,980.42CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $176.42Valves

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $125.02Valves

$301.44CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Regional Interceptors $23.95Fittings

$23.95CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$2,305.81CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 16 of 75

30



CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $30.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 

$30.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$30.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $495,280.86Regional Wholesale Water Revenue

$495,280.86CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $21,681.00System Investment Charges - October 2023

$21,681.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$516,961.86CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$27.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$89.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $45.94Acct #307-265-0955 140B

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$62.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.90CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery

CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$61.73CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney

CENTURYLINK City Council $16.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.90CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council

CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$11.21CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall

CENTURYLINK City Manager $39.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$39.32CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager

CENTURYLINK Community Development $134.67Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$134.67CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $39.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $49.84Acct #307-235-8290 915B

$89.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 17 of 75

31



CENTURYLINK Engineering $78.63Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$78.63CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering

CENTURYLINK Finance $89.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$89.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $112.25Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,258.51Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

$1,370.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.94Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$72.94CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.90CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.91Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations

CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $56.04Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$56.04CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CENTURYLINK Human Resources $28.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$28.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $49.84Acct #307-235-7540 740B

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.42Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$72.26CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$89.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.90CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$61.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$61.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $347.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$347.79CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $222.59Acct #307-235-7592 537B

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.58Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$536.38CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $384.15Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 18 of 75

32



$428.99CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.42Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$22.42CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations

CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$11.21CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK Streets $39.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$39.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets

CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.42Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$22.42CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration

CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.90CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution

CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$33.45CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $99.02Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.62Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$132.64CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,336.11Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$1,336.11CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$5,527.58CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CH2MHILL, INC.
CH2MHILL, INC. WWTP Operations $5,437.94ENG SVCS FOR WWTP MCC REPLACEM

$5,437.94CH2MHILL, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$5,437.94CH2MHILL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00 Attorney Fees Municipal Court

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHC ORDER  #53456

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 19 of 75

33



CHC ORDER  #53456 Streets $1,200.00Asbestos training for Frank Moore & Casey L

$1,200.00CHC ORDER  #53456 - Total For Streets

$1,200.00CHC ORDER  #53456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHICK-FIL-A #03335
CHICK-FIL-A #03335 Police Investigations $32.91FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; Cheyenne for dr

$32.91CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - Total For Police Investigations

$32.91CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Aquatics - Operations $24.42Casper Rec/Family Aquatic Center Members

$24.42CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center $128.25Casper Rec/Family Aquatic Center Members

$128.25CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center

CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center - Classes $300.00Refund - Overpayment For Summer Camp

$300.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$452.67CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A
CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A City Council $1,000.00Council Chambers - The Lyric

$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - Total For City Council

$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $175.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$175.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $97.90Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #114813

$97.90CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $886.09Monthly IT Services

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $886.09Monthly IT Services

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $886.09Monthly IT Services

$2,658.27CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,401.83Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 20 of 75

34



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $730.40Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $55,760.00Monthly balefill pass billing for October 2023

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,543.08Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $766.15Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,683.05Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,800.78Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,018.03Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,245.25Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,605.90Garbage baler/park trash/sweeping/newspr/

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,634.85Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,686.75Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,117.20Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

$124,993.27CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Budget Accou

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Budget Accou

$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $134.75Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $424.55Alternate Daily Compost

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $102.85Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $122.65Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$784.80CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$128,830.02CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,661.50Equipment repair TRK#2287 COMMERICAL R

CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $14.33Mud Flap TRK#2287 LANDFILL ROLLOFF 201

$1,675.83CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,793.69Cylinder Rod End Pin TRK#2272 COM FL 201

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $4,095.73Equipment repair TRK#2307 COMMERCIAL F

$5,889.42CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,525.36Equipment repair TRK#2247 RECYCLE TRK 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $4,565.00Valve Assembly TRK#2247 RECYCLE HAUL AL

$6,090.36CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,442.39Equipment repair TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $6,118.64Repair TRK#2289 RESIDENT SL 2019

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 21 of 75

35



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $11,433.79Equipment repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SIDEL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,604.72Rubber Straps FOR ALL MCNEILUS TRK

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,923.22Rollers ALL MCNEILUS TRUCKS

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,702.88Equipment repair TRK#2271 RESIDENT REAR

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,180.30Equipment repair TRK#2272 COMMERCIAL F

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,818.72Equipment repair TRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 20

$33,224.66CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

CMI TECO, INC. Risk Management $4,516.51Equipment Repair - Claim #202400050

$4,516.51CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Risk Management

$51,396.78CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP
CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Regional Water Operations $15.96Toggle Switches - Well Supplies

$15.96CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$15.96CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,554.00Installation OF REAR LIGHT BAR SW TRK#141

$1,554.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $4,115.50Equipment and Installation for 4 Unmarked

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $4,115.50Equipment and Installation for 4 Unmarked

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $4,115.50Equipment and Installation for 4 Unmarked

$12,346.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $154.00Amber quick mount TRK#2308 PARKS REARL

$154.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Sewer Wastewater Collection $896.50Install lift station radio antenna

$896.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

COMMUNICATION TECHNO WWTP Regional Interceptors $869.50Convert remote station to radio communicat

$869.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$15,820.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Diversion & Special $358.34AIR LINE REPAIR AT COMPOST YARD

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 22 of 75

36



$358.34COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$358.34COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - GRANTREE CO
CONOCO - GRANTREE CO Police Career Services $38.97AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training trav

$38.97CONOCO - GRANTREE CO - Total For Police Career Services

$38.97CONOCO - GRANTREE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - ZOO TOWN SU
CONOCO - ZOO TOWN SU Police Career Services $37.31AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training trav

$37.31CONOCO - ZOO TOWN SU - Total For Police Career Services

$37.31CONOCO - ZOO TOWN SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $189.90 E-Fax November 2023

$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services

$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Information Services $7,200.00Pure Storage Maintenance Renewal

$7,200.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services

CONVERGEONE Police Administration $131.93Seth Wheeler Phone X.424

$131.93CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration

$7,331.93CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $183.79Custodial Supplies CRC Trash Bags

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $26.22Custodial Supplies Trash Bags CRC

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $31.20Paper Towels

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $597.16Air freshener/bathroom cleaner/garbage ba

$838.37COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 23 of 75

37



$838.37COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Information Services $1,227.00Computer Replacements

$1,227.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services

$1,227.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $26.89Lighting repair supplies for Metro Animal Sh

$26.89CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$26.89CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $50,621.70Solid Waste Facility Asphalt I

$50,621.70CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $14,303.96New building or building modif

$14,303.96CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$64,925.66CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $21.39Lighting repair supplies for Service Center

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $53.85Lighting repair supplies for Metro Animal Sh

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $668.05Lighting supplies for Fire Station 1 - Crum

$743.29CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$743.29CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAN COURSEN
DAN COURSEN Public Safety Communication $510.00Training Service - BLS

$510.00DAN COURSEN - Total For Public Safety Communications

$510.00DAN COURSEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 24 of 75

38



DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $2,585.82TOWER TANK VALVE INSTALL- WATER & SE

$2,585.82DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$2,585.82DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR
DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR Sewer Wastewater Collection $358.91replacement nozzle jets

$358.91DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$358.91DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $82.50Cleaner, Microfiber Wash Mitt & Cloth

$82.50DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $370.42CLAIM NO 202400018 / 101318 Auto Glass R

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,008.00111158 Auto Glass Repair

$2,378.42DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,460.92DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,032.70Adobe Renewal

$1,032.70DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

DELL MARKETING LP City Attorney $783.65Adobe Renewal

$783.65DELL MARKETING LP - Total For City Attorney

DELL MARKETING LP City Clerk $156.73Adobe Renewal

$156.73DELL MARKETING LP - Total For City Clerk

DELL MARKETING LP City Manager $156.73Adobe Renewal

$156.73DELL MARKETING LP - Total For City Manager

DELL MARKETING LP Community Development $470.19Adobe Renewal

$470.19DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Community Development

DELL MARKETING LP Engineering $1,097.11Adobe Renewal

$1,097.11DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Engineering

DELL MARKETING LP Finance $1,253.84Adobe Renewal

$1,253.84DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Finance

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 25 of 75

39



DELL MARKETING LP Fire-EMS Administration $940.38Adobe Renewal

$940.38DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

DELL MARKETING LP Human Resources $313.46Adobe Renewal

$313.46DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Human Resources

DELL MARKETING LP Metropolitan Planning Org $875.97Adobe Renewal

$875.97DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

DELL MARKETING LP Municipal Court $313.46Adobe Renewal

$313.46DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Municipal Court

DELL MARKETING LP Parks - Parks Maint. $156.73Adobe Renewal

$156.73DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

DELL MARKETING LP Police Career Services $6,638.48Adobe Renewal

$6,638.48DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Police Career Services

DELL MARKETING LP Rec Center - Operations $875.97Adobe Renewal

$875.97DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Rec Center - Operations

DELL MARKETING LP Refuse - Residential $1,032.70Adobe Renewal

$1,032.70DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Refuse - Residential

DELL MARKETING LP Regional Water Operations $470.19Adobe Renewal

$470.19DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Regional Water Operations

DELL MARKETING LP Risk Management $313.46Adobe Renewal

$313.46DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Risk Management

DELL MARKETING LP Sport & Athletics Admin $313.46Adobe Renewal

$313.46DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Sport & Athletics Admin

DELL MARKETING LP Water Administration $156.73Adobe Renewal

$156.73DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Water Administration

$17,351.94DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $67.34HVAC Repair supplies for Service Center - De

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $13.86Plumbing repair supplies for Transit Garage - 

$81.20DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$81.20DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Finance $190.00Jill Johnson CPA Renewal

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 26 of 75

40



$190.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Finance

$190.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,492.18Ice Slicer

$4,492.18DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets

$4,492.18DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DETECTACHEM INC
DETECTACHEM INC Police Investigations $299.19CATALOG MERCHANTS test strips

$299.19DETECTACHEM INC - Total For Police Investigations

$299.19DETECTACHEM INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEVIL IN THE DETAIL
DEVIL IN THE DETAIL Metro Animal Control $1,200.00Interior Detail

$1,200.00DEVIL IN THE DETAIL - Total For Metro Animal Control

$1,200.00DEVIL IN THE DETAIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Special Program $65.50CRC CRF Fall Carnival

DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Special Program $32.50Christmas Gift Bag, Buckets with Lids

$98.00DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$98.00DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Community Development $92.61FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$92.61DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Community Development

DOMINO'S 6042 Rec Center - Special Program $269.32PIzzas for Fall Carnival CRF CRC

$269.32DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$361.93DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:27 AM Page 27 of 75

41



DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I
DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I Regional Water Operations $1,706.71well Level Sensors - Well Supplies

$1,706.71DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,706.71DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Police Administration $611.00DETECTIVE AGENCIES & PROTECTIVE AGENC

$611.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Police Administration

$611.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $800.00Dr. Colgan Medical Director Co

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $600.00Dr. Colgan Medical Director Co

$1,400.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$1,400.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Engineering $150.00Reimbursement For PLSW 2023 Tech Session

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Engineering

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $47.78Tool Allotment Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $261.45Tool Allotment Reimbursement

$309.23EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $100.00Work clothing reimbursement

$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $305.00Confidential Legal or Medial Matters

$305.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $534.43Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $267.71Work clothing reimbursement

$802.14EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $146.08Jean Reimbursement Up to $150 - Uniform E

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $150.00Safety Boot Reimbursement-Uniform/Clothi

$296.08EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $104.99Work boot reimbursement

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 28 of 75

42



$104.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $44.97Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Examination Reimbursement - Distr Sys Lvl I

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Safety Toe Boot Reimbursement up to $150

$444.97EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $100.00WWTP Level 2 Exam Fee Reimbursement

$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,612.41EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00Monthly Potable water test

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $81.00monitoring well testing, 1of 2 invoices

$134.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$134.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $528.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $330.00Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $531.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$1,548.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$1,548.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EVERWASH 215-618-880
EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Operations $26.21Car Wash Plan

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Operations $26.21Car Wash Plan

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Operations $34.95Car Wash Subscription

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Operations $26.21Car Wash Plan

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Operations $26.21Car Wash Plan

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Operations $26.21Car Wash Plan

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 29 of 75

43



$166.00EVERWASH 215-618-880 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$166.00EVERWASH 215-618-880 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Manager $290.96Temp Service

$290.96EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Manager

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $464.64Temp Services FOR MICHAEL MCCOY

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,161.60Temp Services FOR MICHAEL MCCOY

$1,626.24EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,917.20EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON COLUMBUS
EXXON COLUMBUS Police Career Services $39.29AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Evidence trai

$39.29EXXON COLUMBUS - Total For Police Career Services

$39.29EXXON COLUMBUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $117.18Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $64.13Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $60.57Fuel

$241.88EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$241.88EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  2T9WXRXA22
FACEBK  2T9WXRXA22 Rec Center - Special Program $25.50Craft Fair Advertising

$25.50FACEBK  2T9WXRXA22 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$25.50FACEBK  2T9WXRXA22 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK 27SBTU37Z2
FACEBK 27SBTU37Z2 Ft. Caspar Museum $20.00Facebook Advertising

$20.00FACEBK 27SBTU37Z2 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 30 of 75

44



$20.00FACEBK 27SBTU37Z2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK B6K4TSKB22
FACEBK B6K4TSKB22 Rec Center - Special Program $25.00Craft Fair Advertising

$25.00FACEBK B6K4TSKB22 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$25.00FACEBK B6K4TSKB22 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK UUJZ8STZA2
FACEBK UUJZ8STZA2 Sewer Stormwater $150.00ADVERTISING SERVICES FOR POOCH POOL P

$150.00FACEBK UUJZ8STZA2 - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$150.00FACEBK UUJZ8STZA2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK XM927UFB22
FACEBK XM927UFB22 Rec Center - Special Program $35.00Craft Fair Advertising

$35.00FACEBK XM927UFB22 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$35.00FACEBK XM927UFB22 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK ZQY2YRXA22
FACEBK ZQY2YRXA22 Rec Center - Special Program $6.19Craft Fair Advertising

$6.19FACEBK ZQY2YRXA22 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$6.19FACEBK ZQY2YRXA22 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL
FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL WWTP Operations $4,106.38Process Pumps

$4,106.38FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - Total For WWTP Operations

$4,106.38FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Community Development $146.49QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES

FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Community Development $39.92QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES

$186.41FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Community Development

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 31 of 75

45



$186.41FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX785471511172
FEDEX785471511172 Fire-EMS Administration $69.56Shipping for breathing air samples.

$69.56FEDEX785471511172 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$69.56FEDEX785471511172 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.342 PVC S40 SOC CAP FOR LDF CELL

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $277.142 PVC S40 SOC CAP FOR LDF CELL

$297.48FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $248.85ARV PARTS- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIA

$248.85FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

$546.33FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FINDMYSHIFT
FINDMYSHIFT Hogadon - Operations $129.84Online shift scheduler

$129.84FINDMYSHIFT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$129.84FINDMYSHIFT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRE PROTECTION PUB
FIRE PROTECTION PUB Fire-EMS Training $440.00Promotional Testing Books

$440.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$440.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIREPENNY
FIREPENNY Fire-EMS Operations $774.182 -120 scene lights for the bucket of the rent

$774.18FIREPENNY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$774.18FIREPENNY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 32 of 75

46



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $587.90Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$587.90FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Direct Distribution $245.13Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$245.13FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Direct Distribution

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $7,581.39Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$7,581.39FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $244.28Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$244.28FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $408.33Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$408.33FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $50.40Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$50.40FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $9.45Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$9.45FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,364.15Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$2,364.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $163.73Check Order For Police Evidence Checking Ac

$163.73FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $336.91Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$336.91FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $55.34Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$55.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $673.34Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$673.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,867.37Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$1,867.37FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $68.37Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$68.37FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $971.97Investment Fees - 8/16/23 to 9/15/23

$971.97FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$15,628.06FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOREMANS QUALITY MAC
FOREMANS QUALITY MAC WWTP Operations $315.00Machine work

$315.00FOREMANS QUALITY MAC - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 33 of 75

47



$315.00FOREMANS QUALITY MAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $2,546.50TripMaster Base / Licenses / Fleet Fee / Etc

$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FRANKLIN PLANNER
FRANKLIN PLANNER Sewer Wastewater Collection $97.84office supplies

$97.84FRANKLIN PLANNER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$97.84FRANKLIN PLANNER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FRONTIER WELDING & F
FRONTIER WELDING & F WWTP Operations $4,560.00Air Pipe Repair

$4,560.00FRONTIER WELDING & F - Total For WWTP Operations

$4,560.00FRONTIER WELDING & F - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FUN EXPRESS
FUN EXPRESS Rec Center - Special Program $410.26CRC CRF Fall Carnival Supplies

$410.26FUN EXPRESS - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$410.26FUN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLES GREENHOUSE AN
GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Parks Maint. $416.64memorial tree Conwell

$416.64GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$416.64GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOTECH
GEOTECH Fire-EMS Operations $828.94Parts for Gas Monitors for Engines

$828.94GEOTECH - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 34 of 75

48



$828.94GEOTECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL
GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Capital Projects Fund $10,958.73Retainage - Contract #92400012

$10,958.73GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$10,958.73GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $74,166.67Net Loss Funds - November 2023

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment Training

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAFFITI SOLUTIONS,
GRAFFITI SOLUTIONS, Parks - Parks Maint. $282.45Product to remove graffiti

$282.45GRAFFITI SOLUTIONS, - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$282.45GRAFFITI SOLUTIONS, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $72.48Aluminum Pad Holder FOR FLOORS AT SPECI

GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $45.97Pad Holder w/Squeegee

$118.45GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $176.98HVAC Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Grainge

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $301.38Pool repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Gra

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $39.99HVAC Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Grainge

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $95.39BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $28.38HVAC Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Grainge

$642.12GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 35 of 75

49



GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Residential $90.94SMALL TOOLS FOR TRUCK BARN ARCH PUNC

$90.94GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $55.08Light Ballasts - Building Supplies

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $12.21Ballast for Main Building - Building Supplies

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $990.98Wall Heaters for Well Houses - Well Supplies

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $159.20LED Light Bulbs - Building Supplies

$1,217.47GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $446.21Controller

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $428.98Motor

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $5.40Sign

$880.59GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,949.57GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $7,242.10Design and CA of CFAC Natatori

$7,242.10GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,242.10GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $2,197.00Colorimeter - Lab Supply

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $5,586.00Srvce. 2 Analyzers & Turbidimeters - Prof. Sr

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $896.85Reagents, Washes, Compounds, & Soltns - La

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $61.50Buffer Solution - Lab Supplies

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,061.59Srvce. 2 Analyzers & Turbidimeters - Prof. Sr

$9,802.94HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$9,802.94HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HANDCUFF/BATON
HANDCUFF/BATON Police Administration $302.40MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES trainin

$302.40HANDCUFF/BATON - Total For Police Administration

$302.40HANDCUFF/BATON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 36 of 75

50



HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Regional Water Operations $11.96Parts Organizers - Office Supplies

$11.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Traffic Control $85.96Tools for city owned pole inspections

$85.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Traffic Control

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $149.98EXT CORDS FOR 110V MIG WELDER- OTHER 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $42.83NUT SET FOR CORDLESS DRILL, BAG FOR SA

$192.81HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

$290.73HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $23,535.15Repair TRK#2300 SWEEPER 2019

$23,535.15HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential

$23,535.15HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $19.99Roof repair supplies for Rec Center - CY Ace

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $26.98Repair supplies for Ft. Caspar - CY Ace

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $23.97Repair supplies for Solid Waste - CY Ace

$70.94HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Cemetery $19.99supplies

$19.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Cemetery

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $145.88Station Supplies

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $72.97Station Supplies

$218.85HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $24.95Tool Repair

$24.95HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $45.94Conwell supplies

$45.94HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $105.57Snow Tools/Pusher & Washer Hose - Buildin

$105.57HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $35.98bits

$35.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$522.22HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 37 of 75

51



HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $77.56Custodial Supplies for CBC - HD Supply

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $141.58Custodial Supplies for CBC - HD Supply

$219.14HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$219.14HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $35.25Antifreeze

$35.25HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$35.25HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $699.80Power Tran Fluid FOR LDF EQUIPT

$699.80HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $4,593.45Fuel

$4,593.45HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Meters $1,218.89Fuel

$1,218.89HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Meters

$6,512.14HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Hogadon - Operations $43.20Slope Drain

$43.20HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$43.20HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Regional Interceptors $20.35Hose, fittings

$20.35HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$20.35HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 38 of 75

52



HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S Property Insurance Fund $15,513.00General Liability Audit Eff - Hogadon

$15,513.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$15,513.00HUB INTL. MOUNTAIN S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ICMA ONLINE
ICMA ONLINE City Manager $1,200.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

$1,200.00ICMA ONLINE - Total For City Manager

$1,200.00ICMA ONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IDI
IDI Police Investigations $310.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$310.00IDI - Total For Police Investigations

$310.00IDI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $208.96Lock supplies for BAS Shop - IMLSS

$208.96IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$208.96IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $4,532.00BALER HOLD DOWN BAR REPLACEMENT FOR

INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $4,532.00BALER HOLD DOWN BAR REPLACEMENT SO

$9,064.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$9,064.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $22,557.752023 CPU Asphalt Repair

$22,557.75INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Distribution

INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfer $1,187.25Retainage - Contract #23300089

$1,187.25INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$23,745.00INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:28 AM Page 39 of 75

53



INTERWEST PAPER INC
INTERWEST PAPER INC Refuse - Recycling $1,081.26Recyclables  Trailer of Plastics to Salt Lake

$1,081.26INTERWEST PAPER INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$1,081.26INTERWEST PAPER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $91.55Digital 2021 Fire Code Subscription

$91.55INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$91.55INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $325.00INSTALL COMMUNICATION THERMAL MONI

$325.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00Psychological testing of new hires

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00Psychological testing of new hires

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00Psychological testing of new hires

$1,200.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $3,570.75Payment for Sleeping quarters renovation at 

$3,570.75INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $683.82SAFETY FENCE

$683.82INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $1,000.00Graffiti Removal - Skate Park

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $250.00Graffiti Removal - Adventure Land

$1,250.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations ($3,350.00)Credit for Creed Inspection

($3,350.00)INTUIT, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,679.57INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $5,600.006 Sand Pump Soft Starts - General Supplies

$5,600.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$5,600.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 40 of 75

54



JAY'S 1 STOP
JAY'S 1 STOP Police Career Services $18.48AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Evidence trai

$18.48JAY'S 1 STOP - Total For Police Career Services

$18.48JAY'S 1 STOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JFH DISTRIBUTING
JFH DISTRIBUTING WWTP Operations $2,146.43Ductile Iron & Freight/Handling Charge

$2,146.43JFH DISTRIBUTING - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,146.43JFH DISTRIBUTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $110.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $110.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $114.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $110.00Uniform supplies

$444.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $70.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $80.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $6.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $65.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $151.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $70.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $110.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $145.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $36.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $36.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $145.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $18.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $70.00Uniform supplies

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 41 of 75

55



KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $263.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $6.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $110.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

$1,626.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$2,070.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $203,629.41Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030

$203,629.41KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Refuse - Commercial $309.17CRUSHED CONCRETE FIXING ALLEYS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Refuse - Commercial $295.89CRUSHED CONCRETE FIXING ALLEYS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Refuse - Commercial $386.45CRUSHED CONCRETE FIXING ALLEYS

$991.51KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Refuse - Commercial

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Sewer Wastewater Collection $104,775.50Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030

$104,775.50KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $559.361/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $541.28Crushed Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $312.90City Mix 2/Fiber Mesh/Winter Fee/Fuel Surc

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $555.681/2" Plant Mix

$1,969.22KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $125,998.50Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030

$125,998.50KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution

$437,364.14KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUM&GO 0970R SARATOG
KUM&GO 0970R SARATOG Human Resources $27.33WAM HR CONFERENCE

$27.33KUM&GO 0970R SARATOG - Total For Human Resources

$27.33KUM&GO 0970R SARATOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KURANDA

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 42 of 75

56



KURANDA Metro Animal Shelter $421.00PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES c

$421.00KURANDA - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$421.00KURANDA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Direct Distribution - Fire $30,800.00Uniform supplies

$30,800.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $413.93Uniform supplies

$413.93L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$31,213.93L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAMCRAFT - PC
LAMCRAFT - PC General Fund Revenue $117.04Bookmarks for resale in gift shop

$117.04LAMCRAFT - PC - Total For General Fund Revenue

$117.04LAMCRAFT - PC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly Rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly Rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $480.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service

$480.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$480.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0130
LOAF N JUG #0130 Fire-EMS Operations $18.56Snacks for crews doing an overnight fire wat

$18.56LOAF N JUG #0130 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$18.56LOAF N JUG #0130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 43 of 75

57



LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $273.00Check Thermostat Front Entry - Maintenanc

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $682.50Heating Repair/ Flush Coil - Maintenance/Re

$955.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$955.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #344
MAVERIK #344 Police Career Services $26.03AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Training trav

$26.03MAVERIK #344 - Total For Police Career Services

$26.03MAVERIK #344 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $93.43Carpentry supplies for Rec Center - Menards

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $29.97New ceiling tiles for Fire Station 3 - Menards

$123.40MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $7.85gloves

$7.85MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery

MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Recycling $19.72MULTI PURPOSE RACK FOR BROOMS AND D

$19.72MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $22.62Parts for the Filter Gallery Project - Machiner

$22.62MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $26.94VALVE BOX- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIA

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $18.96BLINDS FOR RICHARDS OFFICE AND CONFER

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $92.87ARV MAINTENANCE, SAW BLADE FOR SAWZ

$138.77MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $26.97shop supplies

$26.97MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$339.33MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MGM GRAND - FRONT DE
MGM GRAND - FRONT DE Police Career Services $662.13MGM GRAND HOTEL PowerDMS conference

$662.13MGM GRAND - FRONT DE - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 44 of 75

58



$662.13MGM GRAND - FRONT DE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY WWTP Operations $1,400.00Motors

$1,400.00MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,400.00MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Balefill - Diversion & Special $45,260.09Ventrac tractor mower with 72" mow deck

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Balefill - Diversion & Special $372.91Ventrac tractor mower with 72" mow deck

$45,633.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$45,633.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230081 Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230082 Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00060665 Vehicle alignment

$471.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$471.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Customer Service $865.19Printing Service - window envelopes

$865.19MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Customer Service

$865.19MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH General Fund Revenue $208.80Books for resale in gift shop

$208.80MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For General Fund Revenue

$208.80MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 45 of 75

59



MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $6,597.87Itron Water Meter

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $5,096.62Itron Water Meter

$11,694.49MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$11,694.49MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN VIEW SINCLA
MOUNTAIN VIEW SINCLA City Manager $34.18AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS WAM in Sho

$34.18MOUNTAIN VIEW SINCLA - Total For City Manager

$34.18MOUNTAIN VIEW SINCLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $2.01Acct #12211

$2.01MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $2.01Acct #12214

$2.01MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $2.01Acct #12212

$2.01MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $2.01Acct #12213

$2.01MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Casper Business Center $82.74Acct #20778

$82.74MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Casper Business Center

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $60.95Guest internet

$60.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $451.00Acct #13922

$451.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Miller St. Dormitory $51.95Acct #13502

$51.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

$654.68MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Cemetery $42.98gloves

$42.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Cemetery

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $34.99coupler

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 46 of 75

60



$34.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$77.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

N PLATTE PHY THERAPY
N PLATTE PHY THERAPY Risk Management $600.00Confidential Medial Services

$600.00N PLATTE PHY THERAPY - Total For Risk Management

$600.00N PLATTE PHY THERAPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $4.44Izaak Walton generator filter

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.51shop tool repair parts

$78.95NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $21.58WELDING SHOP HOSE- BUILDING SUPPLIES

$21.58NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $19.76Pliers

$19.76NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $56.91Filters

$56.91NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$177.20NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $14,976.08Expenditures

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $2,285.49Dtentn Cntr JPB - Drain Waste Vent

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $1,876.98

$19,138.55NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs

$19,138.55NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU
NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU Capital Projects Fund $75,451.601% #16 Funding Nicolaysen Art

$75,451.60NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$75,451.60NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 47 of 75

61



NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $238.84north casper clubhouse

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $524.74Bathroom Tissue & Garbage Bags

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $147.29Bathroom Tissue & Paper Towels

$910.87NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Cemetery $125.68gloves

NORCO, INC. Cemetery $190.79office supplies

$316.47NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $176.39Cylinder Rental

$176.39NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $264.08Bleach, Latex Gloves & Laundry Detergent

$264.08NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $116.06NORTON GEMINI MINI DISK, BIG CAT ABRASI

$116.06NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

NORCO, INC. Water Meters $20.94R-OXYGEN- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

NORCO, INC. Water Meters $140.00HARD HATS- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

$160.94NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Meters

$1,944.81NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $169.15Boiler materials

$169.15NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations

$169.15NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $332.77TOOLS FOR BALER BLDG

$332.77NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $1,910.78PLATE COMPACTOR SMALL TOOL MRF BDLG

$1,910.78NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $400.92TOOLS FOR TRUCKS/FLEET

$400.92NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $139.20Marking paint (2 Cases)

$139.20NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 48 of 75

62



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Operations $170.38Drill

$170.38NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,954.05NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $1,141.83Veterinary services

$1,141.83NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration

$1,141.83NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources ($25.90)Credit for 1 presentation clicker

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $26.471 wireless presentation clicker

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $24.181 pk bright color folders, 1 pk AA batteries

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $25.901 wireless presentation clicker

$50.65ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources

$50.65ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $76.13Copier usage

$76.13OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$76.13OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $111.00Tickets For October

ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $149.25Tickets For September

$260.25ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $372.26Tickets For October

$372.26ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $48.75Tickets For October

$48.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $454.99Tickets For October

$454.99ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 49 of 75

63



$1,136.25ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $1,017.00Sample testing & disposal

$1,017.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $316.00Sample testing & disposal

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $448.00 Sample testing & disposal

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $454.00Sample testing & disposal

$1,218.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$2,235.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  RM FBINAA
PAYPAL  RM FBINAA Police Administration $90.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

$90.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - Total For Police Administration

$90.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13,503.00GemsS028749-OP/Mnt/mon srvcs g

$13,503.00PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$13,503.00PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $260.36Screen Printing Service SW & SH Uniforms

$260.36PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

PEDEN'S INC Refuse - Recycling $336.19Screen Printing Service for MRF Crew

PEDEN'S INC Refuse - Recycling $336.19Screen Printing Service for MRF Crew

$672.38PEDEN'S INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$932.74PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPPER TANK & CONTRA
PEPPER TANK & CONTRA WWTP Operations $560.008" Pipe Flange

$560.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:29 AM Page 50 of 75

64



$560.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO
PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $9,602.75Retainage - Contract #92400013

PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $182,452.25Fire Station No. 3 Roof Replac

$192,055.00PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$192,055.00PINNACLE CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POCKETPRESS
POCKETPRESS Police Administration $949.05MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING 

$949.05POCKETPRESS - Total For Police Administration

$949.05POCKETPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,456.30UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,605.57Postage / Mail Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $51.31Utility Billing / Postage / Mail Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $5,158.70Scanners, E-Stmts, Texts & Payments / IVR P

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $502.55UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

$14,774.43POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$14,774.43POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU
PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU WWTP Operations ($167.33)Credit

($167.33)PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - Total For WWTP Operations

($167.33)PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PSI SERVICES LLC
PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 51 of 75

65



PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$1,400.00PSI SERVICES LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$1,400.00PSI SERVICES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Water Meters $25.36Freight Charges

$25.36PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Water Meters

$25.36PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QA BALANCE SERVICES
QA BALANCE SERVICES WWTP Operations $560.00Annual balance calibration

$560.00QA BALANCE SERVICES - Total For WWTP Operations

$560.00QA BALANCE SERVICES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REED'S AUTOMOTIVE &
REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $334.31230085 Vehicle repair

$334.31REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$334.31REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REPUBLIC PARKING SYS
REPUBLIC PARKING SYS Customer Service $202.00Parking Stalls/Spaces

$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - Total For Customer Service

$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RGB INC
RGB INC Public Transit - Operations $110.00Bi-Annual Service

$110.00RGB INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$110.00RGB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 52 of 75

66



RICKS CUSTOMS
RICKS CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Administration $144.20Retirement Plaques - Kirt Rowe & Chad Dent

$144.20RICKS CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$144.20RICKS CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $21.57Copier usage

$21.57RICOH USA INC - Total For Community Development

$21.57RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,395.00Cryogenic Labor & Parts for Tank-Maint & Re

$4,395.00Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $29.50Equipment rental

$29.50Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$4,424.50Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $3,620.67Acct #54730761-088 1

$3,620.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $99.14Acct #54730761-112 9

$99.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $45.54Acct #54730761-112 9

$45.54ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $63.23Acct #54730761-112 9

$63.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $34.43Acct #54730761-112 9

$34.43ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $524.47Acct #54730761-002 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $121.54Acct #54730761-139 2

$646.01ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $10,526.09Acct #54730761-159 0

$10,526.09ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 53 of 75

67



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $110.89Acct #54730761-092 3

$110.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $884.31Acct #54730761-093 1

$884.31ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $1,346.85Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,346.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,178.37Acct #54730761-097 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $799.53Acct #60445507-008 5

$2,977.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,619.33Acct #54730761-096 4

$3,619.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $765.45Acct #54730761-098 0

$765.45ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $152.52Acct #54730761-165 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $3,428.98Acct #54730761-099 8

$3,581.50ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $3,426.14Acct #54730761-126 9

$3,426.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,941.37Acct #54730761-147 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,741.44Acct #54730761-101 2

$6,682.81ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $608.47Acct #54730761-093 1

$608.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,172.99Acct #54730761-102 0

$1,172.99ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $88.03Acct #54730761-093 1

$88.03ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,820.61Acct #54730761-103 8

$2,820.61ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $93.63Acct #54730761-104 6

$93.63ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $276.92Acct #54730761-146 7

$276.92ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $303.08Acct #54730761-156 6

$303.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,614.93Acct #54730761-095 6

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 54 of 75

68



$3,614.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.63Acct #60931133-021 9 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.97Acct #60931133-024 3 - Booster - Electricity

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.59Acct #60931133-001 1 - Booster - Electricity

$75.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $508.10Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station electricity

$508.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $21.40Acct #54730761-164 0

$21.40ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $49.98Acct #54730761-135 0

$49.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

$48,063.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP
ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP Metro Animal Shelter $191.02Dog exams Qty 2

$191.02ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$191.02ROCKY MT ANIMAL HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFARILAND LLC
SAFARILAND LLC Police Career Services $679.85Safety Cutter & Double Cuffs

$679.85SAFARILAND LLC - Total For Police Career Services

SAFARILAND LLC Police Grants Fund $29,015.00Uniform supplies

$29,015.00SAFARILAND LLC - Total For Police Grants Fund

$29,694.85SAFARILAND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $119.64Golf Shop Supplies: Paper Towels - Center Pu

SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $61.44Golf Shop Supplies: Coffee - Creamer - Cups

$181.08SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $238.35CONCESSIONS - PRETZELS,CHIPS,CUPS,WATE

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $186.77CONCESSIONS - Pretzels, Hot Dog, Chips, Gat

$425.12SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $457.04WHOLESALE CLUBS Evidence supplies and ge

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 55 of 75

69



SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $29.36WHOLESALE CLUBS retirement party supplie

$486.40SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Career Services $107.82WHOLESALE CLUBS supplies for in service tra

$107.82SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Career Services

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Investigations $99.90WHOLESALE CLUBS Evidence supplies and ge

$99.90SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Investigations

$1,300.32SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $531.69CONCESSIONS - Pretzels, chips, Water, Hot D

$531.69SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations $94.80Storage totes for CRC Supplies

$94.80SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Special Program $33.13Pork Loin, Buns, BBQ Sauce, Case of Water

$33.13SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

SAMSCLUB #6425 Water Distribution $312.30TISSUES, PAPER TOWELS, COPY PAPER, BATT

$312.30SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution

$971.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $568.66Station 5 Station Supplies

$568.66SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $503.48CONCESSIONS - NACHO CHEESE, RING POPS

$503.48SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$1,072.14SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAWYER INC
SAWYER INC Hogadon - Operations $150.97Preventive Pest Control Service

$150.97SAWYER INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$150.97SAWYER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Direct Distribution - Fire $15,462.41Elkhart Nozzles for Blitz Lines & High Rise No

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 56 of 75

70



$15,462.41SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

SEA-WESTERN INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $30,747.28Scott SKA Packs

$30,747.28SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$46,209.69SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $90.32Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $75.70Fuel

$166.02SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$166.02SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $62.81Repair supplies for Rec Center - Sherwin Willi

$62.81SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$62.81SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $62.99PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS baby plaque

$62.99SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration

$62.99SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($107.20)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,070.20Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$963.00SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($534.36)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($534.36)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$428.64SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $2,191.90Professional Archive Service

$2,191.90SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 57 of 75

71



$2,191.90SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 Community Development $25.27GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$25.27SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Community Development

$25.27SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SNOMAX LLC
SNOMAX LLC Hogadon - Operations $4,596.00Snowmax Snow Inducer Qty 4

$4,596.00SNOMAX LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$4,596.00SNOMAX LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA
SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00SWANA EXAM FOR MOLO CERTIFICATION

$250.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$250.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SONNYS RV SALES INC
SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $45.40Propane

SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $15.13Propane

SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $46.06Propane

$106.59SONNYS RV SALES INC - Total For Streets

$106.59SONNYS RV SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP DESERT DIAMOND IN
SP DESERT DIAMOND IN Fire-EMS Operations $402.07Deomolation saw blade

$402.07SP DESERT DIAMOND IN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$402.07SP DESERT DIAMOND IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Human Resources $654.04COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 58 of 75

72



$654.04SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Human Resources

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $73.99COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

$73.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration

$728.03SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN
SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN Rec Center - Operations $75.00Booth Space Wyoming Health Fair January 2

$75.00SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$75.00SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GLOBAL SPECTRUM,
SQ  GLOBAL SPECTRUM, Human Resources $1,848.00Employee Service Recognition Luncheon July

$1,848.00SQ  GLOBAL SPECTRUM, - Total For Human Resources

$1,848.00SQ  GLOBAL SPECTRUM, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $45.001 retirement plaque

$45.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $106.25MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES P 

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $34.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES CS

$140.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Grants Fund $25.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES P 

$25.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Grants Fund

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Risk Management $5.00Trophy Tag - Risk Wins! Quarterly Winner

$5.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Risk Management

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Water Meters $450.00METER ROOM LOGO SHIRTS- UNIFORM EXP

$450.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Water Meters

$665.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PR MEDIA
SQ  PR MEDIA Police Career Services $760.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$760.00SQ  PR MEDIA - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 59 of 75

73



$760.00SQ  PR MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC
SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC Ice Arena - Concessions $177.26Papa Johns Monthly Pizza Orders

$177.26SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$177.26SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $105.98KEYBROAD FOR SW COMPUTER/ USB'S FOR 

$105.98STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $44.99KEYBROAD FOR SW COMPUTER/ USB'S FOR 

$44.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

STAPLES Golf - Operations $480.96Ink for golf shop printer

$480.96STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Sewer Wastewater Collection $121.99backup UPS for CCTV van

$121.99STAPLES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$753.92STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $17,484.20Retiree Subsidy - September 2023

$17,484.20STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $673,544.85Loan #CW027

$673,544.85STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations

$691,029.05STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $630.00Washington Park Restroom Upgra

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $19,052.41Architectural design for City

$19,682.41STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$19,682.41STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 60 of 75

74



STERLING Human Resources $1,291.70Centralized employee backgroun

$1,291.70STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$1,291.70STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STINKER #216
STINKER #216 City Manager $47.17AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS CM Fuel

$47.17STINKER #216 - Total For City Manager

$47.17STINKER #216 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,479.0183304 Equipment repair

$5,479.01STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$5,479.01STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Streets $32.90Extinguisher Recharge

$32.90SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Streets

$32.90SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SURVEYMONK  T
SURVEYMONK  T Police Administration $99.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES department 

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Police Administration

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Fire-EMS Operations $30.48Station Supplies

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Fire-EMS Operations $93.12Station Supplies

$123.60SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $78.21PERMANENTBLUE SPRAY PAINT FOR MARKI

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $44.97VALVE BOX- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIA

$123.18SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 61 of 75

75



$246.78SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET
TARGET Human Resources ($62.72)ACCIDENTAL PURCHASE-RETURN

TARGET Human Resources $5.99COFFEE CUPS

($56.73)TARGET - Total For Human Resources

($56.73)TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET.COM
TARGET.COM Human Resources $62.72ACCIDENTAL PURCHASE

$62.72TARGET.COM - Total For Human Resources

$62.72TARGET.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEE HIVE LLC
TEE HIVE LLC General Fund Revenue $2,197.00Sweatshirts for resale in museum store

$2,197.00TEE HIVE LLC - Total For General Fund Revenue

$2,197.00TEE HIVE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Fire-EMS Operations $464.00Uniform supplies

THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Fire-EMS Operations $257.25Uniform supplies

$721.25THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$721.25THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE DON HUME
THE DON HUME Police Career Services $71.61PIECE GOOD,NOTIONS AND OTHER DRY GOO

$71.61THE DON HUME - Total For Police Career Services

$71.61THE DON HUME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE DOUBLE TREE
THE DOUBLE TREE Police Career Services $1,094.16DOUBLETREE Evidence training

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:30 AM Page 62 of 75

76



THE DOUBLE TREE Police Career Services $1,094.16DOUBLETREE Evidence training

THE DOUBLE TREE Police Career Services $1,094.16DOUBLETREE Evidence training

$3,282.48THE DOUBLE TREE - Total For Police Career Services

$3,282.48THE DOUBLE TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $199.00BATTERIES FOR M18 TOOLS AT SPECIAL WAS

$199.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $26.66Carpentry repair supplies for Rec Center - Ho

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $112.85Repair supplies for the Rec Center - Home D

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $74.36Leak repair supplies at Fire Station 5 - Home 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $104.48BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $183.97Replacement ceiling tiles for Fire Station 3 - 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $48.95Plumbing repair supplies for Transit Garage - 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $220.74Lighting repair supplies for Metro Service Ce

$772.01THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Community Development $264.84HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$264.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Community Development

THE HOME DEPOT Direct Distribution - Police $698.00HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES Fridge 

$698.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Direct Distribution - Police

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $229.58fuel pump repair

$229.58THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $71.37Conwell lighting supplies

$71.37THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $111.96HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES paint fo

$111.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration

THE HOME DEPOT Public Transit - Operations $18.26Forming materials for bus shelters

$18.26THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $158.49HARDWARE FOR ATTACHING SPOOLS TO 30

$158.49THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential

THE HOME DEPOT Streets $179.826-Extension Cords for Hot Line

$179.82THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Streets

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $38.03Materials for UPS installs

$38.03THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 63 of 75

77



$2,741.36THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE SAGE CORPORATION
THE SAGE CORPORATION Water Meters $2,780.00COLE SALISBURY TRUCK TRAINING SCHOOL- 

$2,780.00THE SAGE CORPORATION - Total For Water Meters

$2,780.00THE SAGE CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Regional Water Operations $48.44Shipping of Turbidimeter Part to Hach - Post

$48.44THE UPS STORE - Total For Regional Water Operations

$48.44THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $83.2033-mile Monthly Water Charge - Sept & Oct 

$83.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$83.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TLO TRANSUNION
TLO TRANSUNION Police Administration $197.80COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

$197.80TLO TRANSUNION - Total For Police Administration

$197.80TLO TRANSUNION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

T-MOBILE
T-MOBILE Information Services $21.14Acct #971783311

$21.14T-MOBILE - Total For Information Services

$21.14T-MOBILE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $147.90Quarterly Copy Charge - Aug., Sept. & Oct. 2

$147.90TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $126.70Copy Charge - October 2023

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 64 of 75

78



$126.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $41.15Copy Charge - October 2023

$41.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $41.15Copy Charge - October 2023

$41.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $89.81Copy Charges - October 2023

$89.81TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $41.15Copy Charge - October 2023

$41.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $99.56Copy Charge - October 2023

$99.56TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $100.70Copy Charge - October 2023

$100.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$688.12TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN SQUARE MEDIA
TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Sewer Stormwater $992.00stormwater education

$992.00TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$992.00TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $75.67Propane for the Olympia - Tractor Supply

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $81.26Propane for the Ice Arena - Tractor Supply

$156.93TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $110.09MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS Litt

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $81.86MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS zip 

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $234.86MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS litt

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $69.90MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS cat

$496.71TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Public Transit - Operations $466.83FLOOR MATS & SAFETY PAINT FOR GARAGE

$466.83TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Public Transit - Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Distribution $69.98HYDRANT BENCH- BUILDING SUPPLIES

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Distribution $21.99FUEL FILTER FOR 260 DROP TANK- VEHICLE S

$91.97TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 65 of 75

79



$1,212.44TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE
TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE Police Career Services $926.60LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS IA con

TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE Police Career Services $926.60LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS IA Co

$1,853.20TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE - Total For Police Career Services

$1,853.20TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $22,800.66Westridge Improvements Phase 1

$22,800.66TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

TRETO CONST. Sewer Wastewater Collection $23,720.18Westridge Improvements Phase 1

$23,720.18TRETO CONST. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

TRETO CONST. Water Distribution $25,426.93Westridge Improvements Phase 1

$25,426.93TRETO CONST. - Total For Water Distribution

$71,947.77TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $421.50 Antifreeze recycling pick up Special Waste

$421.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$421.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $32.12TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES PowerDMS training

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $7.99TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES PowerDMS training

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $40.38TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES PowerDMS training

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $6.42TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES PowerDMS training

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $10.00TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES IA conference

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $46.92TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES IA conference

$143.83UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

$143.83UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 66 of 75

80



UNITED    0162333404
UNITED    0162333404 Police Career Services $430.81UNITED AIRLINES Dovala Homicide School

$430.81UNITED    0162333404 - Total For Police Career Services

$430.81UNITED    0162333404 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162337709
UNITED    0162337709 Police Career Services $423.85UNITED AIRLINES Wlhelm IA school

$423.85UNITED    0162337709 - Total For Police Career Services

$423.85UNITED    0162337709 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164246343
UNITED    0164246343 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggae receipt

$35.00UNITED    0164246343 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164246343 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164246431
UNITED    0164246431 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES PowerDMS training

$35.00UNITED    0164246431 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164246431 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164247295
UNITED    0164247295 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggae receipt

$35.00UNITED    0164247295 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164247295 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164247511
UNITED    0164247511 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES PowerDMS training

$35.00UNITED    0164247511 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164247511 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 67 of 75

81



UNITED    0164247999
UNITED    0164247999 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage training

$35.00UNITED    0164247999 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164247999 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164249927
UNITED    0164249927 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage receipt

$35.00UNITED    0164249927 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164249927 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164250904
UNITED    0164250904 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES Baggage claim IA conferen

$35.00UNITED    0164250904 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164250904 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USA ARCHERY
USA ARCHERY Rec Center - Classes $35.00USARchery CRC Instructor fee

$35.00USA ARCHERY - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$35.00USA ARCHERY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $835.38POSTAGE STAMPS

$835.38USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Community Development

USPS PO 5715590945 Fire-EMS Administration $6.74Return shipping for IFSTA manuals

USPS PO 5715590945 Fire-EMS Administration $12.20Mailing academy paperwork to State Fire M

$18.94USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$854.32USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $251.88GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$251.88VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 68 of 75

82



$251.88VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN WYDSHELPDESK
VCN WYDSHELPDESK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $87.50CDL SKILL TESTING FOR MICHAEL DOVER

$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $27,233.74Hazardous Waste FOR AUGUST SHIPMENT

VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $18,368.74Hazardous Waste FOR SEPTEMBER SHIPMEN

$45,602.48VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$45,602.48VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001

$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $30.42Acct #242152162-00003

$30.42VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.77Acct #942021615-00001

$106.77VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

$297.23VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $62.40 Interpretation Services

$62.40VOIANCE LANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$62.40VOIANCE LANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Human Resources $54.00File Destruction Service

$54.00VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Human Resources

$54.00VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 69 of 75

83



WALGREENS #7462
WALGREENS #7462 Police Administration $12.89DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES Range supplies

$12.89WALGREENS #7462 - Total For Police Administration

$12.89WALGREENS #7462 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WALGREENS #7601
WALGREENS #7601 Police Administration $35.98DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES photos awards 

$35.98WALGREENS #7601 - Total For Police Administration

$35.98WALGREENS #7601 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Finance $23.92Poster Frames for new accrual Sales Tax Cha

$23.92WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Finance

WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Special Program $19.64CRC CRF Fall Carnival

$19.64WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$43.56WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Special Program $8.97Receipt Book

$8.97WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$8.97WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Sewer Wastewater Collection $4,243.07sunflower lift station pump volutes and impe

$4,243.07WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$4,243.07WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Balefill - Baler Processing $391.00BOLTS FOR HOLD DOWNS AT BALER BDLG

$391.00WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WEAR PARTS INC Ft. Caspar Museum $62.35Hardware for Fort Casper bell

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 70 of 75

84



$62.35WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

WEAR PARTS INC Ice Arena - Operations $101.00SKATE SHARPENER FILTERS - CIA

$101.00WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

WEAR PARTS INC Refuse - Residential $193.06CONTAINER REPAIR SUPPLIES/ GENERAL SUP

WEAR PARTS INC Refuse - Residential $159.33CONTAINER REPAIRS

$352.39WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $43.31Shop supplies

$43.31WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$950.05WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $575.00Confidential Legal or Medial Matters

$575.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$575.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,200.00Consultant: West Plains Engine

$1,200.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,200.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $146.13Library Plan Charges

WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $865.71Online/Software Subscription Charges

$1,011.84WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$1,011.84WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS
WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS Balefill - Baler Processing $68,286.00Baler Building Leachate System

$68,286.00WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$68,286.00WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 71 of 75

85



WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $1,175.00 Installation of printed & laminated graphic s

$1,175.00WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration

$1,175.00WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,971.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($397.10)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$3,573.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,231.20)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($1,231.20)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$2,342.70WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $1,395.42Ford Wyoming Center South Walk

$1,395.42WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,395.42WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital - One Cent 17 $9,191.88Design & CA - Bryan-Evansville

$9,191.88WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $24,939.50Consultant: Westridge Addition

$24,939.50WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$34,131.38WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $5.44operation supplies

$5.44WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Parks Maint. $19.96Coffee

$19.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Special Program $267.27Fall Carnival CRC CRF Supplies

$267.27WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $30.06Coffee for the Office - Office Supplies

$30.06WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 72 of 75

86



WM SUPERCENTER Streets $19.96Coffee

$19.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Streets

$342.69WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG
WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $355.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$355.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - Total For City Attorney

$355.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI
WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI City Manager $250.00WYOCMA Registration - C. Napier

$250.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - Total For City Manager

$250.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $223.91Gems S028919 - I-25 & Casper m

$223.91WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$223.91WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $246.00Modular DUI Training

$246.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services

$246.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Golf - Operations $824.10Compressor for Irrigation - Golf and Parks

$824.10WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Golf - Operations

WY. MACHINERY CO. Parks - Parks Maint. $1,236.15Compressor for Irrigation - Golf and Parks

$1,236.15WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,060.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 73 of 75

87



WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $253.39First Aid Supplies

$253.39WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

$253.39WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Wyoming Rescue Missi
Wyoming Rescue Missi Rec Center - Special Program $11.15Baskets

$11.15Wyoming Rescue Missi - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$11.15Wyoming Rescue Missi - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,590.00Freon Removal for OCTOBER 2023

$2,590.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,590.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,816.00DRAINAGE PIPE FOR STORMWATER MITIGAT

$2,816.00WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,816.00WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Baler Processing $118.48UNIFORMS FOR THEW CREWS

WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Baler Processing $916.32UNIFORMS FOR CREWS

$1,034.80WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $118.47UNIFORMS FOR THEW CREWS

WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $916.33UNIFORMS FOR CREWS

$1,034.80WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Diversion & Special $118.48UNIFORMS FOR THEW CREWS

$118.48WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WYOMING WORK WAREHO Refuse - Residential $916.33UNIFORMS FOR CREWS

$916.33WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:31 AM Page 74 of 75

88



$3,104.41WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $195.65Copier Usage - Xerox - Office Supplies

$195.65XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$195.65XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YOURMEMBERSHIP
YOURMEMBERSHIP Regional Water Operations $249.00WEF - WTP Manager Recruiting

YOURMEMBERSHIP Regional Water Operations $299.00AWWA CAREER CENTER - WTP Manager Rec

$548.00YOURMEMBERSHIP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$548.00YOURMEMBERSHIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Operations $1,767.00Cardiac Monitor Carrying Case

$1,767.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,767.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$3,895,144.72CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 11/15/2023 8:24:32 AM Page 75 of 75

89



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
11/21/23

Additional Accounts Payable

11/02/23 Prewrits - AP Vendor
Sonny's RV Sales 9,788.47
Wyo State Treasurer - FY 23 Unclaimed Property 5,808.16
Teton Distributors - Ice Arena Inventory 865.70

16,462.33

11/09/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash, Sales Tax & AP Vendor
Joey Wilhelm - Travel Reimbursement 211.50
Bev Skovgard - Travel Reimbursement 310.50
Jacci Warne - Travel Reimbursement 517.50
Lyle Berg - Travel Reimbursement 211.50
Michelle Rand - Travel Reimbursement 310.50
Ryan Dabney - Travel Reimbursement 379.50
William Rider - Travel Reimbursement 517.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Hogadon) 2,300.00
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Ice Arena) 200.00
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales Tax 1,812.09
State of Wyo - Division Of Criminal Investigation (Background Checks) 390.00

7,160.59

Total Additional AP 23,622.92$       

Payroll

11/09/23 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 895,688.44
Other Employee Liabilities 3,356.05
Internal Revenue Service 249,016.22
Wyoming Retirement System 224,686.15
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 21,442.95
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 372,018.60
ICMA Retirement 23,766.74
Lincoln National Life Insurance 16,660.06
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,935.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 1,581.84

1,810,152.05

11/09/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 140,674.94
Internal Revenue Service 25,702.99
Wyoming Retirement System 53,921.09
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,592.64
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 61,980.93
ICMA Retirement 5,667.12
Lincoln National Life Insurance 776.74
Orchard Trust Retirement 8,155.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 83.13

300,554.58

Total Payroll 2,110,706.63$  

Addendum Total 2,134,329.55$  

Page 1 of 1
90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370


	Agenda
	3.A.1. 11-07-23 Council Meeting Minutes
	4.  Bills & Claims
	Addendum

	7.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Amending Chapter 2.64-Removal or Censor of Public Officials
	Memo

	8.A.1. Public Hearing/Ordinance Approving Zone Change/Longview Addtion No. 2 & Luker Addition
	Memo
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Ordinance No. 21-23

	8.A.2. Public Hearing/Amending Chapter 15.12 Board of Examiners & Appeals & Contractor Licensing
	Memo
	Redlined Ordinance No. 22-23

	8.A.3. Public Hearing/Plat & Zone Change/Lower Brothers Addition Subdivision
	Memo
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Plat
	Subdivision Agreement
	Ordinance No. 23-23

	9.A.1. Western Gateway Corridor Enhancement Study Phase 2
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-251

	9.A.2. Amendment No. 2 for Landfill Remediation Agrement/WDEQ
	Memo
	Amendment No. 2
	Resolution No. 23-252

	9.A.3. Storm Sewer Easements for Eagle Valley Phase 2 Subdivision/Benjamin Hansuld
	Memo
	Easement
	Resolution No. 23-253

	9.A.4. Change Order No. 4/Landfill Cell 5 Construction/Melgaard Construction Company
	Memo
	Change Order No. 4
	Resolution No. 23-254

	9.A.5. Procurement Agreement for Solid Waste Portable Litter Fencing/Metta Technologies
	Memo
	Procurement Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-255

	9.A.6. College Drive Improvements/Knife River
	Memo
	Agreement
	WWC Recommendation
	Resolution No. 23-256

	9.A.7. Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application
	Memo
	Resolution No. 23-257

	9.A.8. Design of the Casper Ice Arena Expansion/Amateur Hockey Club & HTG Architects
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-258

	9.A.9. Lease Agreement for Casper Speedway/Casper Mountain Racers Association
	Memo
	Lease Agreement
	Resolution No.23-259

	9.A.10. Casper Area Parks and Recreation Master Plan/DG Planning & Design
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-260

	9.A.11. Annual Leadership Selection Process
	Memo
	Resolution 23-261

	9.A.12. Amendment No. 1/Cooperative Agreement for I-25 Marginal Phase 1 Enhancements/WYDOT
	Memo
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 23-262

	9.A.13. Cooperative Agreement for I-25 Marginal Phase 2 Utilities/WYDOT
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-263

	9.A.14. Shannon Drive & 8th Street Repairs/Installation & Service Company
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-264




